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From: rickmiller@rnm-eng.com
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 11:48 AM
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: RE: Docket #17-BSTD-01 - 2019 Nonresidential Standards - 130.1(b)2

Existing language: 
130.1(b)2. Multi-level lighting controls shall not override the functionally of other lighting controls required 
for compliance with Sections 130.1(a), and (c) through (e); and 

Situation: 
Many conference rooms and seminar rooms have windows and these windows are often 
times fitted with means to block out the daylight during AV presentations.  During these 
presentations, the speakers need to be able to manually adjust the illumination within 
the room.  With the current code language, the automatic daylighting controls, as 
defined in 130.1(d), take priority over manual control of the illumination. 

Proposed language: 
Add an Exception to allow manual dimming for the duration of a presentation. 

Rick Miller 
RNM Engineering, Inc. 
90 Baron Canyon Ranch Road 
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 
Fax:  805-781-0816 
Mobile:  415-307-5106 
Email:  RickMiller@RNM-eng.com 
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